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February 3,2004 

TRN[ Communications 
Timothy R. McVeigh 
201 Nassau Lakes Circle 
Fernrmdina Beach, Florida 32034-7052 

Re: Docket No. 040084-TC 

D e a  Mr. McVeigh: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Certificate No. 6011 by 
Timothy R. McVeigh d/b/a T M  Communications, effective 12/3 1/03, which was filed in this office 
on January 29, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Ofice of'General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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From: 
Sent: 
10: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, March 29, 2004 3:35 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

a 

Date and Time: 
Docket N umber: see below 
Filename / Path: see below 

3/29/2004 3:33:00 PM 

four orders have been moved to gc orders for issuance - all with the same title - "order canceling pay telephone certificate" 

dlocket no. 0401 20-tc 
01401 20jpr.doc: 

docket no. 0400844~ 
040084jpr.doc 

docket no. 0401 18-tc 
01401 18jpr.doc: 

and 

docket no. 040076-tc 
040076jpr.doc: 
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